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WEISER IRRIGATION DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 591 RECE’VED
WEISER, IDAHO 83672

DEC 0 5 1997

WATER R
VR REOURCES

December 3, 1997 RN REGION

Gerald Myers
Water Master
P.O0. Box 2010 HC 70
Midvale, Idaho 83645

RE: Middle Valley Ditch dam

Dear Gerald:

Over the past couple of years, the Middle Valley Ditch has been
allowed to completely dam the Weiser River and divert the total
flow down their system. They have constructed a black plastic check
dam that restricts and stops stream flow. This obstruction
interferes with the allocation of Weiser River water as set out in
the Muir vs Allison Decree. During a short water year, this will
cause problems with priority allocation. We would appreciate your
. follow up on this matter prior to-the spring runoff seasom on the
Weiser River and resolve the situation before a problem occurs.

Sincerely yours,

Jay Edwards
Secretary

cc: Terry Horton
Middle Valley Ditch
Lori Graves
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